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SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
 

1112 I Street, Suite #100 
Sacramento, California 95814 

(916) 874-6458 
 
 

August 3, 2011 
  

TO:  Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 
 

FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer 
 
Contact: Don Lockhart, Assistant Executive Officer (916) 874-2937 
 
RE: FINAL MUNICIPAL SERVICE REVIEW AND SPHERE OF  

INFLUENCE UPDATE FOR CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT  
(LAFC 03-11) (CEQA Exempt) 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. Receive and File the Citrus Heights Water District Final Municipal Service Review with 
Determinations and Sphere of Influence Update; and 

 
2. Adopt the Resolution Approving the Final Municipal Service with Determinations and 

Sphere of Influence Update; for the Citrus Heights Water District. 
 

DISCUSSION: 
 
On May 4, 2011, the Commission reviewed and heard public testimony on the Draft Municipal 
Service Review for the Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD.) The Draft MSR has been posted on 
the Commission website, and a Notice of Availability was distributed to affected agencies and 
interested parties.   
 
No public or agency comments have been received.     
 
This Final Municipal Service Review is the result of collaboration with Citrus Heights Water District 
management. Your staff recognizes and appreciates the CHWD for their ongoing responsiveness to 
keep your Commission and the public informed. 


